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Subject: - Do your policyholders need assistance with their insurance claims

From: Public Adjuster Hotline - Dominick Belinchak [mailto:info@publicadjusterhotline.co.cc]
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2012 7:07 AM

To:

Subject: - Do your policyholders need assistance with their insurance claims

Do your policyholders need assistance with their insurance
claims? If yes, please give us a call at 321-25-CLAIM or
321-252-5246.

Dear

My name is Dominick Belinchak with Public Adjuster Hotline, Inc. Since
2009, our company has been assisting policyholders with their insurance
claims throughout the State of Florida. As you are aware, only attorneys and
public adjusters can represent your policyholders with their insurance claims
in the adjustment and negotiation of their loss.

We're a different kind of public adjusting firm... we believe that a fair
settlement can be achieved through open communication with the insurance
company representatives and discussing all policy provisions with them. Very
few times have we had to go to appraisal or mediation.

By calling Public Adjuster Hotline, Inc you'll have access to a network of over
300+ public adjusters throughout the State of Florida ready to assist your
policyholder.

For a FREE Consultation, please feel free to give us a call at:

321-25-CLAIM
(321-252-5246)

We hope that you will refer your policyholders to Public Adjuster Hotline,

Inc. If you have a policyholder with an older claim (perhaps a disputed one),
we may be able to reopen the claim (up to 5 years old) and attempt to
negotiate a supplement payment, if warranted.
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" If your policyholders aren't paid any additional funds, they won't owe us a
penny!" -- Dominick Belinchak, Public Adjuster Hotline, Inc.

www.PublicAdjusterHotline.com

Did you know that most public adjusters started out

working as insurance adjusters for the insurance

companies? We've seen firsthand how insurance companies

can deny, delay and underpay claims. Public adjusters work

for contingency fees -- between 10%-20% of new money.

W Have your policyholder give us a call today and ask for a
FREE consultation by calling 321-25-CLAIM (321-252-5246).

Refer your friends, neighbors and co-workers to Public
Adjuster Hotline!!

When your policyholders have an insurance claim in the future, consider telling them to
hire Public Adjuster Hotline on Day #1 of the claim's process. Whether they have a small
loss or large loss, we want to hear from your policyholder! We are consumer advocates
representing only the policyholders. We can take away much of the stress that your
policyholder feels when they open a claim without representation. Instead, we can make
first contact with their insurance company, open their claim, properly photograph and
document their loss, write our own estimate of repairs, submit our estimate to your
policyholder and the insurance company representatives, meet with and discuss/negotiate
the loss with their insurance company representatives, assist in recommending contractors
for repairs, help your policyholder take advantage of all policy provisions available to
them and ultimately make sure that they're properly represented throughout the entire
claims process.

Now, you can visit and "like"” us on Facebook !/ ﬁ
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Click here to be removed from our mailing list.

This email was sent by Public Adjuster Hotline, Inc., Dominick Belinchak, 2772
Rodeo Drive NE, Palm Bay, FL 32905.

This e-mail is coming from an unmonitored e-mail account. Please do not hit
the reply button. If you wish to contact us, you can reach us at
ClaimHelp@PublicAdjusterHotline.com or by calling 321-252-5246.

Public Adjuster Hotline, Inc. is a Florida licensed and bonded public adjusting
firm (License #P175669). We are not attorneys and cannot provide you or
your policyholders with legal advice.

Florida's Department of Financial Services has shared with us that you are a
licensed insurance agent or insurance broker holding a 2-20 license. Feel free
to forward this e-mail to your policyholders and/or give us a call whenever you
have a question about coverage. As an advocate for the policyholder, we've
been able to educate many policyholders (and agents) in better understanding
the policy language -- what's covered, what's not, why it's not covered, etc...

THIS IS A SOLICITATION FOR BUSINESS. IF YOU HAVE HAD A CLAIM FOR AN
INSURED PROPERTY LOSS OR DAMAGE and YOU ARE SATISFIED WITH THE
PAYMENT BY YOUR INSURER, YOU MAY DISREGARD THIS ADVERTISEMENT.

The Florida Department of Financial Services toll free Consumer Assistance
telephone number is 877-693-5236.
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